
Dorothy Menasco 

To: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
RE: BST/Basicphone, Inc. (Basic Phone, Inc.) - Amendment 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 

Monday, May 16, 2005 2 5 1  PM 

RE: BST/Basicphone, Inc. (Basic Phone, Inc.) - Amendment 

0501 33-TP 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: 

Sure, what's the docket no? 

Monday, May 16,2005 2 5 0  PM 

RE: BST/Basicphone, Inc. (Basic Phone, Inc.) - Amendment 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
Subject: 

Monday, May 16, 2005 2:21 PM 

BST/Basicphone, Inc. (Basic Phone, Inc.) - Amendment 

Dorothy, can you use this e-mail to correct the CLEC name in the title of the amendment to be shown as it appears in 
MCD please? 

I'm not sure why BST joined the two portions of the company name, but it was correct in the underlying docket - 001304- 
TP. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 
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